
From: Crayton, Monique (BOS)
To: CPC.Referrals; Erickson, Brandon (POL); henryrosenthal@mac.com; Nidia H Hueck
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Goff, David (POL); Dahl, Bryan (BOS); Ebadi, Mahanaz

(BOS); Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Tam, Madison (BOS); Han, Feng (BOS); Ferrigno, Jennifer (BOS); Herrera,
Ana (BOS); Gaona, Sasha (BOS)

Subject: Liquor License Issuance- 3117 16th Street - Roxie Theatre - BOS File No. 251041
Date: Monday, October 20, 2025 2:14:00 PM

Greetings,
 
The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or
necessity findings for a liquor license issuance. I’m referring this matter to you for response via
the following linked document:
 

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments – October 20, 2025
 
You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link
below:
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 251041
 
After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Services Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity
findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter.
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this
hearing for a regular meeting in November 2025.
 
I request the Planning Department’s response before October 29, 2025. Please confirm
receipt of this message.
 
You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors via the following link:
 

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request
 

Thanks for the review.
 
 
 
 
Monique C. Crayton (she/her)
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors - Clerk's Office
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
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San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-7750 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
monique.crayton@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
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City Hall 
 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

 BOARD of SUPERVISORS          San Francisco 94102-4689 
       Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
       Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
  TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 

LIQUOR LICENSE 
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL 

TO: Planning Department 
Attn:     
Phone No. 

TO: Police Department 
Officer Brandon Erickson 
#2707 

     DATE: October 20, 2025 

AP Block/Lot Nos.: 3568/067 Zoning:   NCT – 
Valencia Street Neighborhood Commercial 
Transit – 55X 

Quad:     Dist 9
Record No.: 2025-009852MIS

Please submit your response within two weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for a regular meeting in November of 
2025. 

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by October 29, 2025, to: 
Monique Crayton, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk. 

monique.crayton@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-7750 

Applicant name:  The Roxie Theatre 

Business name: Roxie Theatre  

Application address: 3117 16th Street 
 San Francisco, CA 94103 - 3327 

Applicant contact info:   Henry Rosenthal 
 henryrosenthal@mac.com 

  Nidia H Hueck 
 nidia@abclicensecompany.com 
510-544-6420 (direct)

PLANNING REVIEW:   Approval   Denial 

Planning Staff Contact: 
(Please add comments on a trailing page.) 

Edgar Oropeza

Edgar Oropeza

edgar.oropeza@sfgov.org
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

POLICE REVIEW:   Approval   Denial 
(Please add comments in a trailing report.) 



3568/067
Dist 9
NCT
2025-008482MIS

Recommend to approve - type 69 for the Roxie Theater - This license allows qualified non-profit 
theater companies to sell and serve beer and wine to ticket holders.  Sales and service of beer 
and wine may only occur during and two hours prior to a bona fide theater performance of the 
company. This license type is subject to Responsible Beverage Service (RBS) requirements 
and requires alcohol servers and managers of alcohol servers to be RBS certified.

9/23/2025








